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Ms. Elena Sassower
Box 70
Gedney Station
White Plains, NY 10605-0070

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I am in receipt of your letter of October 23, 1992. The 102nd Congress adjourned
without action by the Senate Judiciary Committee on the nomination of Andrew
O'Rourke to the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York. In
the event that Mr. O'Rourke is renominated, please be sure that we will give appropriate
consideration to your views on this nomination.

Thank you for writing.

Chief Counsel
Subcommittee on Immigration
and Refugee Affairs
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